Official passport office use only
Lost or Stolen Reference
Application number

## **Lost or Stolen Passport Notification**



Please turn over

Use this form to report the loss or theft of a passport. Please write only within the white boxes. **IMPORTANT:** Completing this form will not provide you with a replacement passport. To replace your passport you will need to submit this form, a passport application form, supporting documents and fee.

A replacement passport will not be issued if this form has not been completed correctly. As applications to replace lost or stolen passports require additional checks please note **you cannot replace a lost or stolen passport using the Premium service.** Please call our Passport Adviceline on **0300 222 0000** or visit our website at **www.gov.uk** for further information.

Help safeguard your identity by returning this form without delay.

	Please fill in all sections that apply to you Please complete in CAPITAL LETTERS and BLACK INK only.
01	Title
Details of the lost/stolen	Surname on passport
passport	Forename(s) on passport
	Date of birth  D D M M Y Y Y Y  Town of birth
	Country of birth
	Passport number  Was the passport issued in the UK?  Date of issue  Yes No No D D M M Y Y Y Y
Indicate by crossing either the Lost, Stolen or Other box.	Lost Stolen Other III
02	Current title
Current details - only fill in if different	Current surname
to Section 01	Current forename(s)
03	Date of loss/theft  D D M M Y Y Y Y
Details of where and when	Place of loss/theft (e.g. name of airport or name and town of hotel)
lost/stolen passport last seen	Country of loss/theft
	Postcode of loss/theft
	Circumstances of loss/theft

LS01 05.13

Dollor reported to police  Dollor reported to police  The passent and the records a control of the Lord Repassent and the records a control of the Lord Repassent and the records a control of the Lord Repassent and the records a control of the Lord Repassent and the records a control of the Lord Repassent and the records a control of the Lord Repassent and the records a control of the Lord Repassent and the records a control of the Lord Repassent and the Lord Repassent and the Lord Repassent Repassent Repairs and the Lord Repassent	04	Has the theft been reported to the police?	Yes No No	
The potent made to reside the conflict of passaged from the New Police (passaged from the New Police (passaged from the New Police) (passaged from the New			If it has been reported to the police	
Police report number  A person with parental responsibility must complete Section 05 if the passport holder is aged under 16 (this complete passport properties). The passport is possible to the passport holder is aged under 16 (this complete passport pass	<del>-</del>			
A person with parental responsibility must complete Section 05 if the passport holder is aged under 16 (this form should not be used where there is a parental dispute over the possession of a child's passport. If you are completing this form on behalf of an adult passport holder passport holder is aged under 16 (this section mit) if you are not the passport holder.  Surname  Sur				
A person with parental responsibility must complete Section 05 if the passport holder is aged under 16 (this form should not be used where there is a perental dispute over the possession of a child's passport; if you are why the passport holder cannot complete this form him/herself.  The complete this section why if you are not the passport holder cannot complete this form him/herself.  Surrame.  Foresant address (house number street name, lown).  Contact details of person reporting he loss/theft.  Complete this section rely of this form is an economism of the person reporting he loss/theft.  Complete this section rely of this form is an economism of the person reporting he loss/theft.  Country companying an application for a splacement passport.  Country companying an application for a splacement passport holder.  E-mail address.  Loss and in a splacement passport.  Country companying an application of the passport delegation form if I wish to replace the passport declared to or stolene to the passport declared to or stolene to the best of my knowledge and belief and understand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application form if I wish to replace the passport declared to or stolene to the best of my knowledge and belief and understand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application form if I wish to replace the case of a splant passport	nust be reported to local	Police report number		
Amme of person sporting the consistent.  Somplete this section may be accompanying an experiment passion of a child's passport, block and anosphore the person reporting the constituent.  Summane.  Forename(s).  Relationship to passport holder.  Fresent address (house number, street name, town)  Fresent address (house number, street name, town)  Fresent address (house number, street name, town)  Fresent address  Lunderstand that completing and returning this form will result in the related passport being cancelled, that it may never be used again and, if subsequently found, it should be returned to Her Majesty's Passport office, I also understand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application from if I what has to replace the common will be a street of the person to the first passport of the I have been deviced and understand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application form if I what has to replace the the I have been deviced and understand that the Majesty's Passport Office, also understand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application form if I what has to replace the common will be address.  Lais understand that the Majesty's Passport Office holds and uses data for purposes notified to the Information of this form is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and understand that the Majesty's Passport may be shared with appropriate passport of the Information of this form is true to the best of with prosport may be shared with appropriate passport of the Information of the street of the Information of the Informati	ones of that soundy.			
Alarme of person person person person person in the person person person in the person person in the person person in the person person person in the person person in the person person in the person person in the person person person in the person person in the person	05	form should not be used where there is a p	arental dispute over the possession of a child's passport). If you are	
Summe  Forename(s)  Relationship to passport holder  Present address, house number, street name, town)  I understand that completely the summer of the	Name of person why the passport holder cannot complete this form him/herself.			
Surrame Forename(s) Relationship to passport holder Present address (house number, street name, lown)  Countact details of erson reporting to loss within the section of th	oss/theft.	Title		
Forename(s)  Relationship to passport holder  Present address (house number, street name, town)  Ontact details of present address (house number, street name, town)  Present address (house number, street name, town)  Country (if this section by the section of the present passport)  Postcode  Evening telephone number  I understand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application form if I wish to replace the telephone number of the present of the passport of the present of the pres		Surname		
Relationship to passport holder  Present address (house number, street name, lown)  Fresh declaration of erson reporting projectation for a projectation for a preciously find the form is not companying an application for a preciously find the form is not all unsigned may be consulted at the form of the fo	assport holder.			
Present address (house number, street name, lown)  Contact details of erson reporting he loss/theft. Complete this section plyif this form is not companying an opplication for a policidation for a philocement passport.  Country		Forename(s)		
Country  Cou		Relationship to passport holder		
Countact details of lerson reporting he loss/theft.  Complete this section companying and policition for a spilacement passport.  Postode  Daylime telephone number  Evening telephone number  I understand that completing and returning this form will result in the related passport being cancelled, that it may never be used again and, if subsequently found, it should be returned to Her Milegisty? Passport Collication form if I wish to replace the passport declared to the state of the passport declared to the separate application form if I wish to replace the passport declared to the state of the passport declared to the state o		Dresent address /bours number street name	1	
Interest of the first section any if this section any if this form is not a paptice this section publication for a application for a paptice thin section any if this form is not a paptice thin for a paptice thin form and the form	06	i resent address (nouse number, street name,	(UWI)	
Country  Cou				
Country  Country  Country  Country  Country  Postcode  Daytime telephone number  Evening telephone number  I understand that completing and returning this form will result in the related passport being cancelled, that it may never be used again and, if subsequently found, it should be returned to Her Majesty's Passport Office. I also understand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application form if I wish to replace the passport declared lost or stolen. The information on this form is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I understand that I shall be liable to prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not believe to be true. I also understand that Her Majesty's Passport Office holds and uses data for pusces notified to the information of Commissioner under the Data Protection Act 1998 (which may be consulted at www.information.commissioner.gov.uk), Information about the lost of stolen passport may be shared with appropriate public and private sector authorities who can assist in locating and recovering the missing passport.  Print name here  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form form if the form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport pages send to "PG Box 654, Peterbrough PE1 1WP. If outside the maining of the passport pages send to "PG Box 654, Peterbrough PE1 1WP. If outside the maining authority.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. "FCOC" for FCO Compass), his section should be sent to the nearest British Embry or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Is				
Postcode  Evening telephone number  E-mail address  I understand that completing and returning this form will result in the related passport being cancelled, that it may never be used again and, if subsequently found, it should be returned to ther Majesty's Passport Office. I also passport declared lost or stolerands application on a passport application form if I wish to replace the prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not believe to the information on this form is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I understand that I shall be liable to prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not believe to the information on this form is provided anything that I know to be false or do not believe to the information of the prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not believe to the prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not believe to the prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not believe to the information of the prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not believe to the information of the false or do not believe to the information of the false or do not believe to the information and the prosecution and could false anything that I know to be false or do not believe to the information of the false or do not believe to the true. I also understand that I know to be false or do not believe to the information of the false or do not be false or do not believe to the information of the false or do not be false or do not believe to the false of the false or do not believe to the false or do not be	complete this section			
Postcode  Daytime telephone number  Evening telephone number  Mobile telephone number  E-mail address  I understand that completing and returning this form will result in the related passport being cancelled, that it may never be used again and, if subsequently found, it should be returned to Her Majesty's Passport Office. I also moterstand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application form if I wish to replace the passport declared lost or stolen. The information on this form is true to the best of my knowledge and beilef and I understand that I shall be liable to prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not believe to be true. I also understand that Her Majesty's Passort Office holds and uses data for purposes notified to the Information Commissioner under the Data Protection Act 1998 (which may be consulted at www.information.commissioner.grow.it). Information about the lost of stolen passport may be shared with appropriate public and private sector authorities who can assist in locating and recovering the missing passport.  Print name here  Signature (sign within box)  Date  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport please send to. PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP.  Print saction should be ompleted by the ubmitting authority.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. "FCOC" for FCO Compass). The specific post or office within the submitting organisation making the report).  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).	•	Country		
Mobile telephone number  E-mail address  I understand that completing and returning this form will result in the related passport being cancelled, that it may never be used again and, if subsequently found, it should be returned to Her Majesty's Passport Office. I also understand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application form if I wish to replace the passport declared lost or stolen.  The information on this form is true to the best of my knowledge and being and Lunderstand that I shall be liable to prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not believe to be true. I also understand that Her Majesty's Passort Office holds and uses data for purposes notified to the Information Commissioner under the Data Protection Act 1998 (which may be consulted at www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk). Information about the lost of stolen passport may be shared with appropriate public and private sector authotities who can assist in locating and recovering the missing passport.  Print name here  Signature (sign within box)  Date  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form of a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 684, Peterborough PE1 1WP.  Find the box provided.  Signature (sign within box)  Date  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form of a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 684, Peterborough PE1 1WP.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass). This section should be ompleted by the ubmitting authority.  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).	, ,	Postcode	Davtime telephone number	
Mobile telephone number  E-mail address  I understand that completing and returning this form will result in the related passport being cancelled, that it may never be used again and, if subsequently found, it should be returned to Her Majesty's Passport Office. I also understand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application form if I wish to replace the passport declared lost or stolen.  The information on this form is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I understand that I shall be liable to resecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not believe to be true. I also understand that Her Majesty's Passort Office holds and uses data for purposes notified to the Information Commissioner under the Data Protection Act 1998 (which may be consulted at www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk). Information about the lost of stolen passport may be shared with appropriate public and private sector authotities who can assist in locating and recovering the missing passport.  Print name here  Signature (sign within box)  Date  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainted UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.				
I understand that completing and returning this form will result in the related passport being cancelled, that it may never be used again and, if subsequently found, it should be returned to Her Majesty's Passport Office. I also understand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application form if I wish to replace the passport declared lost or stolen.  The information on this form is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I understand that I shall be liable to prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not believe to be true. I also understand that Her Majesty's Passort Office holds and uses data for purposes notified to the Information Commissioner under the Data Protection Act 1998 (which may be consulted at a www.information.commissioner.gov.uk). Information about the lost of stolen passport may be shared with appropriate public and private sector authorities who can assist in locating and recovering the missing passport.  Print name here  Signature (sign within box)  Date  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport places send to: Po Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass). It is section should be completed by the bubmitting authority.  ATE STAMP  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).		Evening telephone number		
I understand that completing and returning this form will result in the related passport being cancelled, that it may never be used again and, if subsequently found, it should be returned to Her Majesty's Passport Office. I also understand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application form if I wish to replace the passport declared lost or stolen.  The information on this form is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I understand that I shall be liable to prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not believe to be true.  I also understand that Her Majesty's Passport Office holds and uses data for purposes notified to the Information Commissioner under the Data Protection Act 1998 (which may be consulted at www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk), Information about the lost of stolen passport may be shared with appropriate public and private sector authotities who can assist in locating and recovering the missing passport.  Print name here  Signature (sign within box)  Date  Enclose this form with your passport application form for a replacement passport yelds commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. "FCOC" for FCO Compass).  LSR Submission Post (The specific post or office within the submitting organisation making the report).		Mobile telephone number		
I understand that completing and returning this form will result in the related passport being cancelled, that it may never be used again and, if subsequently found, it should be returned to Her Majesty's Passport Office. I also understand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application form if I wish to replace the passport declared lost or stolen.  The information on this form is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I understand that I shall be liable to prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not believe to be true. I also understand that Her Majesty's Passort Office holds and uses data for purposes notified to the Information Commissioner under the Data Protection Act 1998 (which may be consulted at www.informationcommissioner.gou.uk), Information about the lost of stolen passport may be shared with appropriate public and private sector authotities who can assist in locating and recovering the missing passport.  Print name here  Signature (sign within box)  Date  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterbrough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embasse or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. "FCOC" for FCO Compass).  LSR Submission Post (The specific post or office within the submitting organisation making the report).				
never be used again and, if subsequently found, it should be returned to Her Majesty's Passport Office. I also do understand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application form if I wish to replace the passport declared lost or stolen.  The information on this form is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I understand that I shall be liable to prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not belive to be true. I also understand that Her Majesty's Passort Office holds and uses data for purposes notified to the Information Commissioner under the Data Protection Act 1998 (which may be consulted at www.informationenommissioner.gov.uk). Information about the lost of stolen passport may be shared with appropriate public and private sector authotities who can assist in locating and recovering the missing passport.  Print name here  Signature (sign within box)  Date  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass). Completed by the authority authority.  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).		E-mail address		
never be used again and, if subsequently found, it should be returned to Her Majesty's Passport Office. I also understand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application form if I wish to replace the passport declared lost or stolen.  The information on this form is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I understand that I shall be liable to prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not belive to be true. I also understand that Her Majesty's Passort Office holds and uses data for purposes notified to the Information Commissioner under the Data Protection Act 1998 (which may be consulted at www.informationeommissioner.gov.uk). Information about the lost of stolen passport may be shared with appropriate public and private sector authotities who can assist in locating and recovering the missing passport.  Print name here  Signature (sign within box)  Date  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass). The submitting authority.  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).				
never be used again and, if subsequently found, it should be returned to Her Majesty's Passport Office. I also form swill be passport declared lost or stolen.  The information on this form is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I understand that I shall be liable to prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not belive to be true. I also understand that Her Majesty's Passort Office holds and uses data for purposes notified to the Information Commissioner under the Data Protection Act 1998 (which may be consulted at www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk). Information about the lost of stolen passport may be shared with appropriate public and private sector authotities who can assist in locating and recovering the missing passport.  Print name here  Signature (sign within box)  Date  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass). The submitting authority.  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).				
understand that I will need to make a separate application on a passport application form if I wish to replace the passport declared lost or stolen.  The information on this form is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I understand that I shall be liable to prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not believe to be true. I also understand that Her Majesty's Passort Office holds and uses data for purposes notified to the Information Commissioner under the Data Protection Act 1998 (which may be consulted at www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk). Information about the lost of stolen passport may be shared with appropriate public and private sector authorities who can assist in locating and recovering the missing passport.  Print name here  Signature (sign within box)  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass). The information of the LS report).  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).	07			
passport declared lost or stolen.  The information on this form is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I understand that I shall be liable to prosecution and could face a prison sentence if I include anything that I know to be false or do not belive to be true. I also understand that Her Majesty's Passort Office holds and uses data for purposes notified to the Information Commissioner under the Data Protection Act 1998 (which may be consulted at www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk). Information about the lost of stolen passport may be shared with appropriate public and private sector authotities who can assist in locating and recovering the missing passport.  Print name here  Signature (sign within box)  Date  Signature (sign within box)  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass). Completed by the ubmitting authority.  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).	eclaration	understand that I will need to make a separ		
I also understand that Her Majesty's Passort Office holds and uses data for purposes notified to the Information Commissioner under the Data Protection Act 1998 (which may be consulted at www.informationemissioner.gov.uk). Information about the lost of stolen passport may be shared with appropriate public and private sector authorities who can assist in locating and recovering the missing passport.  Print name here  Signature (sign within box)  Date  Date  Signature (sign within box)  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass). Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).	Note all unsigned	• •	est of my knowledge and belief and I understand that I shall be liable t	
Commissioner under the Data Protection Act 1998 (which may be consulted at www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk). Information about the lost of stolen passport may be shared with appropriate public and private sector authotities who can assist in locating and recovering the missing passport.  Print name here  Signature (sign within box)  Date  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass).  Consulate or Passport Issuing organisation making the report).  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).		·	, ,	
public and private sector authotities who can assist in locating and recovering the missing passport.  Print name here  Signature (sign within box)  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass). Consulate or Passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass). LSR Submission Post (The specific post or office within the submitting organisation making the report).  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).		Commissioner under the Data	Protection Act 1998 (which may be consulted a	
Signature (sign within box)  Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass). Completed by the ubmitting authority.  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).		public and private sector authotities who car		
Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass). The section should be completed by the authority.  ATE STAMP  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).		Print name nere		
Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass). It is section should be ampleted by the authority.  ATE STAMP  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).	, ,	Signature (sign within box)		
Enclose this form with your passport application form. If this form is not accompanying an application form for a replacement passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass). The specific post or office within the submitting organisation making the report).  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).	ne border will		D D M M Y Y Y Y	
passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP. If outside the mainland UK this form should be sent to the nearest British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass). It is section should be completed by the submitting authority.  LSR Submission Post (The specific post or office within the submitting organisation making the report).  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).				
British Embassy or High Commission Consular Section, British Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.  Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass).  LSR Submission Post (The specific post or office within the submitting organisation making the report).  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).	he date of signing in		passport please send to: PO Box 654, Peterborough PE1 1WP	
Source Authority (This is the unique code that represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass).  LSR Submission Post (The specific post or office within the submitting organisation making the report).  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).	he box provided.			
Chis section should be completed by the submitting authority.  Charte Steeling Section Should be completed by the submitting authority.  Charte Steeling Ste			Consulate or Passport Issuing Office.	
this section should be completed by the completed by the submitting authority.  ATE STAMP  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).	Office Use Only	Source Authority (This is the unique code that	represents the authority and how they report, e.g. 'FCOC' for FCO Compass)	
ubmitting authority.  Source Authority Source System Reference (The unique system reference ID for the LS report).	his section should be	I SR Submission Post (The specific post or off	ca within the submitting organisation making the report	
	, ,	LON Submission Post (The specific post of offi	within the submitting organisation making the report).	
Source Contact Details (The Contact name or telephone number where report is made).	DATE STAMP	Source Authority Source System Reference (	The unique system reference ID for the LS report).	
Source Contact Details (The Contact name or telephone number where report is made).		Source Contest Datails /The Contest was	planhana number whose report is most s	
		Source Contact Details (The Contact name or	eleprione number where report is made).	